
From: Kevin McKague 
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2025 12:47 PM 
To: Fiona Hamilton; Sarah Johnson; Christine Brandt; Ted Cobean  
Cc: Susan Adams 
Subject: Cargill White House 

Hi Fiona, Sarah, Christine and Ted, 

We understand public discussion is underway on whether the historic designation of the Cargill 'White House' 
should be maintained.  

Friends of Historic Cargill is a community non-profit organization dedicated to preserving and celebrating the 
history, culture and beauty of Cargill.  

Attached is an article from the Herald Times from 1988 when the house was designated.  

Also attached is the excerpt on the house from Ruth Cathcart's book "The Architecture of a Provincial Society: 
Houses of Bruce County, Ontario 1850-1900". In this book, a colour picture of the White House is featured on the 
back cover as well as a description on pages 66 and 65.  

Both documents refer to the house as 'The White House' and both speak to its relatively rare and unique 'stick 
style' of architecture. Both documents also refer to the owners and others investing in restoring and preserving the 
house's architectural heritage.  

We believe maintaining The White House's historic designation is important for many reasons: 

• It protects the building from demolition or significant alterations 

• It demonstrates the property's unique historical significance and helps preserve the architectural heritage 
of Cargill, Brockton and Bruce County 

• It helps support local cultural tourism  

• And it helps foster community pride in our local history and architectural heritage 

For the owners of the building, designation opens opportunities to access grants for restoration, conservation and 
maintenance. 

We support preserving and celebrating the history of Cargill for current and future generations to enjoy. 

With best regards, 

Kevin McKague 
President 
Friends of Historic Cargill 
201 Cargill Road 
Cargill  ON N0G 1J0 
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